Agenda Item: 6.

MEMORANDUM
TO: Programs, Projects, and Operations Subcommittee
FROM: Eric Williams, Natural Resources Planner

Patricia Slaven, City of Omaha Parks Department
SUBJECT: Adams Park Wetland Learning Center

DATE: July 1, 2015

In 2011, the District provided cost share funding to the City of Omaha for the
Adams Park Master Plan. The focus of the plan was, “A unique horticultural and
gardening resource for the entire community.” Since the initial plan was created,
significant reconstruction has been planned and is currently being completed as a
“Green Solution” for stormwater management in collaboration with the City of
Omaha CSO program. To expand education opportunities for members of the
community, conceptual work for the Wetland Learning Center has been completed
and the project is now moving toward full design and construction.

Current project partners include numerous schools, Metropolitan and Iowa
Western Community College programs, University of Nebraska Omaha, and after
school programs from area nonprofit organizations. The new facility will feature a
greenhouse, classrooms, outdoor facilities, and a trail through the newly
constructed and wetlands in the park. Aquaculture systems design and education
will be provided by Whispering Roots, and founder Greg Fripp has provided
significant guidance on both facility needs and programming.

Beginning in 2015, the Parks Department will be working with current and new
partners to raise funds, as well as submitting grant funding proposals. Full design is
expected by the summer of 2016, and the project is planned to be completed and
open to the public in summer 2017.
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